
(CAft) 
Dec. 30 . 1 ~i 13. 

Mr. Peter Flint, 
Ciiairmr,.n , Eaele I,Ak e Property Ownerl!! ASBO .• 

Cornmi tt ee on Fisherie<' 0: (:.ame, vb }; 21st .::it, 
Hew York City. 

Dear ,3ir: 
Yours o:ff the 29th inst. on the bubject of "Dam 786 Upper 

Hudson :laters iled, Eagle Lake, 'l'iconderoga, l<~ssex County, :N. Y.." has 
been r eceivRd Rnd referred by Commissio n~r Moore to the under­
s i gned (Chief ~ngineerJ 

Your long letter has been read with interest Hnd its con­
tents c arefully noted. 

The jurisdiction of the Cons ervation Commission on the 
subjeqt of Dams is derived from Qha~~~_6lLof the Consolidated Laws. 
known as the Conservation Law, and from Section 22 thereof as 
amended by Chapter 736 of the Laws of 1913. A copy of Secti on 22 
so emended is enclosed herewith. 

By B c areful readine of t h e law you will notice tha t its 
purpose in placine "structures for impounding water" under the 
jUrisdiction of the ConservA.tion Commis s ion is to _€Jl~rd lJfll .... 8.nd 
p r operty q ;;ainst the conse £luence of .. :the ff~ilure or going out of 
Dams or structures for imp01inding wHter. II f; DFlm wrn e found to 
be in a dHngerolls condit ion Rnd the owner. ._t1~e.r::e:Of~tn liRu of Te­
pairing , strenethening or reconstructing ig or build-ing'-I:f 'ne w Dam 
t ,· t~.1ce the ])lR(H~ of it , should elect to entirelY .. remoYe h is old DI:' t:! 
or to remove s o mnch thereo:f.ks wQuld prevent itE .l onger bein&; a 
structures for impounding w8.t. ~r, it is a t le8st doubti:uL thHt the 
Cons eyvation Commiseinn conld prev.ent his do in€,o s o. The commission 
could doubtless re quire him to remove his darn or portion of it in 
such a manner as would prevent flood damag e to property below during 
the process of removal. If. by'. re EU'l .O.n of the .. bas i~ -1£!merly 
fi Hed with wl'l.ter bei'ngpeI:l11.0nently emptied by the.r_~movEd or 
partifil removal of the dam, unhe ~: 1. thy conditions. were produced, the ... ", 
matter should be taken up wi th the loc a l heal th fl'uth6f':IJ;ieii~:~~r the 
state De!.l .c: rtment of Real ~h, not with. t,h 8 Conservation Commissi on. 
If damage resulted to persons above the dHm by re a son of. its dis- ,' . 
continuance R8 such, a remedy, if any. would he throueh the Courts 
and not through the Conservgtion Commission. ._"_ .. ,,, . '. , .•. . , - ~,' , ': , ... . \ <" j\ ' ' , ,., ,.. \ 

The Conservation \'Coriunission ' i8 powerless to order any 
person to construct a -W' where none now 'exists, or to construct 
one in lieu of a dam that has been ~iscontinued or a bandoned by i ts 
owners following total br pF,rtial . destructlon by natural cfmses, 
such as fl oods , or its total or partia l removal by the owner. 

The ConservAtion Commission not having dele~ated to any 
of its officers t he power to make orders, such as the commission is 
autho rized to ml',ke by Section .. 22 .. ,.of the r,aw aforesaid. flny direction 
given by its officers c rn1not h ave the force and effect of an ord e r 
by the commisslon. Mr. Alex R. McKim, lnspe?tor of Do cks & ~F(ms! 
travels about the state extensively. inspectlng dRms, gatherIng In ­
f ormAt i on Rnd dnte. pert a ining to them End interviewing owners fin d 
interested pRrties for the purpose of obt~ning informrtion, etc. 
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~r. ~cKim is an expert on the subject of structures for impounding 
wa ter. It is ~mo~t inevitfible that in his interviews with owners 
of dpms fi nd others as to which there is Bny question, his opinion 
Bnd pdvice ~ auld be Asked Bnd it probably would give a great deRl 
of offense and devoid of good results if he were to refuse to make 
suggesti,:ms or give /-tdvice. That such Rd.vice Fi nd Bug'gestions by 
him have been beneficiRl to a If-rge number of owners of dRms Mnd 

____ , others thflre is n o doubt. It is not stnmge thRt some persons should 
misconstrue such suggestions and advice, in view of Mr McKim's 
official position, to be orders of the commission. Probably such 
has been the case in the dam BS to which your letter Rp plies. 

In your letter you state in quotations, "Mr.~hflrmRn of 
the ConserVR tion CommiSSIon Rt .. ',lba, n~T, told him (l~ewton) that 
the dam I1.t the foot of the lake (Engle ! WAS in fln unsRfe con6.ition 
and thRt Mr. MoKim advised that it would be better to have it torn 
out". The Mr. Sherman referred till is evidently the writer 
(Chief Engineer) The &l1e~ation by Mr Ferris HS to what Mr 
She:rm~m said, ElS above qnoted, may be ~ .,( ! < < C~, ' 

." '. 

Trusting thpt this letter will ml'ike the 81, tuation cle ' r 
to you, so fHr ;,s the ConservRtion Commission ls concBrned. we 
ramBin, 

Yours truly, 

Sigd. R.W.ShermRn, 

Chief Engineer. 


